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4150 EAST MEXICO AVENUE ! December 18 1962‘
DENVER 22, COLORADO ; » !

PHONE: 757-5441

Mr. William Kay
Mobil Oil Company
P. O. Box 3371
Durango, Colorado

Dear Mr. Kay:

We are very sorry, but we inadvertently excluded the Mobil Oil’
Company as an offset operator on our Application for Dual Com-
pletion for the Linda No. 1-31 located in Unit M, Section 31,
Township 27 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Attached is a copy of the Application for Dual Completion. If as
an offset operator you have no objection to this dual completion,
we will appreciate your so advising the New Mexico Qil Conser-
vation Commission. A carbon copy of your letter to the Com-
mission directed to the undersigned would also be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC,

St .

W. H. Williams, Chief Engineer

WHW:pt
Att.

cc: NMOCC




